
DATE: September 14,2001 

TO: Parties of Record and Interested Persons 

FROM: Wm. Cochran Keating, Senior Attomey 

RE: Docket No. 000824-EI - Review of Florida Power Corporation’s Earnings, Including 
Effects of Proposed Acquisition of Florida Power Corporation by Carolina Power & Light. 

Docket No. 001 148-E1 - Review of Florida Power & Light Company’s Proposed Merger 
with Entergy Corporation, the Formation of a Florida Transmission Company (“Florida 
Transco”), and Their Effect on FPL’s Retail Rates. 

Docket No. 010577-E1 - Review of Tampa Electric Company and Impact of its 
Participation in GridFlorida, a Florida Transmission Company, on TECO’s Retail 
Ratepayers. 

Via Facsimile 

In light of the recent events affecting our nation, the Prehearing Officer has authorized 
parties to participate by telephone in the Prehearing Conference scheduled for 1 :30 p.m., Monday, 
September 17, 2001, in the above-referenced dockets. Any party intersted in participating by 
telephone should call (850) 410-0961 or SunCom 210-0961 at the scheduled start of the Prehearing 
Conference. To aid the court reporter, parties participating by phone should identify themselves 
each time they speak and should speak slowly and clearly. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 41 3-6 193. 

WCUjb 
I: \OOO 8 24m9. wpd 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation 

Division of Policy Analysis and Intergovernmental Liaison 
Division of Safety and Electric Reliability 
Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Division of Competitive Services 


